

Kelly Gee
Environmental Manager NSW/ACT/NZ
Veolia Australia and New Zealand
Cnr Unwin and Shirley Streets
Rosehill, NSW 2142

21/01/2026

Subject: Clyde Waste Transfer Terminal (DA205-08-01) - Approval of suitably qualified person to undertake environmental monitoring, condition 57

I refer to your request (DA205-08-01-PA-38) for the Secretary's approval of suitably qualified persons to conduct environmental monitoring as required by Condition 57 of the development consent for the Clyde Waste Transfer Terminal (DA205-08-01).

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that Kelly Gee of Veolia Environmental Services (Pty Ltd) is suitably qualified to undertake environmental monitoring as required by the conditions of consent.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve Ms Kelly Gee (Veolia Environmental Services Pty Ltd) as a suitably qualified person to undertake environmental monitoring under condition 57 of the Development Consent (DA205-08-01).

Additionally, the Applicant has requested the following previously approved persons be removed as they are no longer with Veolia Environmental Services Pty Ltd:

- Ms Mary Wong; and
- Ms Anae Ressos

Please note that if there are any inconsistencies with the documents provided and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Sam Heaton at Samuel.Heaton@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Sarah Kamarudin
Acting Team Leader
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary